

Mahmoud Mohamed Ezz Eldien

DHARAT LABEN / RIYADH

+966547463931 # EZZ@DORAT-ALMADAEN.COM

Summary

Civil engineer with experience in project management, including drawings steps, concrete, building finishing, landscape. Supportive and enthusiastic team player dedicated to streamlining processes and efficiently resolving project issues.

Language : English (speak : good / read and write : good)

PERSONAL BACKGROUND

NAME : MAHMOUD MOHAMED EZZ ELDIEN

PLACE OF BIRTH : EGYPT

NATIONALITY : EGYPTION

RELIGION : MUSLIM

MARITAL STATUE : MARRIED

MOBILE : 0500137892 – 0547463931

EMAIL ADRESS : ezz@dorat-almadaen.com , m7mud3zz86@gmail.com

Skill Highlights

- AutoCAD
- Performance and scalability
- Orcade
- Microsoft office

Experience

Civil engineer and project manager - 10/2010 to Now

Dorat el madaen company / Saudi Arabia

- Project Manager for Building TBC Projects
- Starting projects designs and managing soil tests.
- Inventory of materials of BOQ and studying quotations.
- Shop drawings, as built drawings and tender studying.
- Cooperate diligently with other technical office team and members to plan, design, and develop smart solutions.
- Coordination with site team work and managing site contractors.
- Finishing, delivering projects and final inventory of materials.

Civil engineer - 03/2009 to 10/2010

Talaat Mostafa company / Egypt

- Starting projects designs and managing soil tests.
- Inventory of materials of BOQ and studying quotations.
- Shop drawings, as built drawings and tender studying.

Project

Talaat Mostafa company / Egypt

- Civil engineering madinty project .

Dorat el madaen company / Saudi Arabia

- Project Manager for 107 villa at Alassalah project , owned by NHC 2022-till now
- Project Manager for a school complex and a school owned by TBC 2021-2023.
- Project manager for the detention building at Narcotics control department owned by ministry of finance 2019-2021
- Project Manager for a school complex owned by ministry of education 2017-2019
- Civil engineering for a school complex owned by ministry of education 2015-2017
- Civil engineering for a school complex owned by ministry of education 2013-2015
- Civil engineering for a school complex owned by ministry of education 2010-2013
- Inventory of materials of BOQ and studying quotations.
- Shop drawings, as built drawings and tender studying.
- Cooperate diligently with other technical office team and members to plan, design, and develop smart solutions.
- Coordination with site team work and managing site contractors.
- Finishing, delivering projects and final inventory of materials.

Education

-Bachelor of Engineering : Civil engineering - 2008

Faculty of engineering , Shoubra (average grade : Pass)

Graduation project : Sanitary project (application in water and sewage field) (grade : excellent)

-PMP course.

-Autocad course

-Primavira course

-Training in Arab contractors Osman Ahmed Osman (7/2006-9/2007) , Orasco (8/2005-9/2005)



(شهادة مؤقتة)

تشهد كلية / الهندسة بشبرا

أن الطالب / محمود محمد عزالدين صادق عبده

بتاريخ : ١٩٨٦/١٠/١٣

المولود في : القليوبية

قد حصل على درجة البكالوريوس في الهندسة المدنية (شعبة مدنى عام)

دور : مايو ٢٠٠٨

تقدير عام تراكمى : مقبول

بنسبة : ٦١,٩٩ %

تقدير المشروع : ممتاز

تاريخ موافقة مجلس الكلية : ٢٠٠٨/٠٧/١٦

تاريخ اعتماد مجلس الجامعة : ٢٠٠٨/٠٧/٣٠

وقد تحررت هذه الشهادة بناء على طلبه لتقديمها لمن يهمه الأمر،،،

مدير الإدارة

عميد الكلية

رئيس القسم

شئون الطلاب

ال

وكيل الكلية لشئون الطلاب

التاريخ

١٠/٨/٢٠٠٨

١٠/٨/٢٠٠٨

١٠/٨/٢٠٠٨



مكتب
 لادارة علاجية مصر العربية
 الاوثق
 نصادق على صحة التوقيع النهائي على الوثيقة
 بدون أي مسئولية عن محتوياتها.
 رقم التصديق
 التاريخ ١٩ / ١ / ١٩٦١
 مدير /



٦٤٨٤٥

مملكة العربية السعودية
 الملحقة الثقافية بالقاهرة
 نصادق على صحة ختم وزارة الخارجية المصرية
 وتوقيع المسؤول بدون مسؤولية عن محتويات الوثيقة
 الملحق الثقافي
 التاريخ ١٧ / ١٠ / ١٤٢١ هـ

فهد بن عبد العزيز التيب



مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب
HORIZON GATE TRAINING

شهادة

حضور دورة تطويرية

المملكة العربية السعودية
مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب
المعتمد من المؤسسة
العامة للتدريب التقني و المهني
رخصة رقم 224128215011812

يشهد مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب بأن المترقب/ محمود محمد عز الدين عبده وجنسيته مصري بموجب الإقامة رقم ٢٢٩٦٢١١٨٨٧ قد حضر دورة ، البريمافير ٦ (Primavera) و عدد ساعاتها التدريبية ١٥ ساعة ، وعدد أيامها التدريبية ٣ أيام والمنعقدة في مدينة الرياض من الفترة ١٤٤١/٠٥/١٠ هـ إلى ١٤٤١/٠٥/١٢ هـ والمعتمدة من المؤسسة العامة للتدريب التقني والمهني برقم (١٢٨٢٣٦٦٢) .

والله ولي التوفيق

حررت بتاريخ : ١٤٤١/٠٥/١٢ هـ
الموافق : ٢٠٢٠/٠١/٠٧ م

اعتماد

المؤسسة العامة للتدريب التقني والمهني
Technical and Vocational Training Corporation



مدير مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب
الاسم: /أ. عبد الله بن زيد بن محمد النمشان
التوقيع:

ملاحظة : أي كشط أو تعديل في هذه الوثيقة يلغيها



مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب
HORIZON GATE TRAINING

شهادتها

حضور دورة تطويرية

المملكة العربية السعودية
مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب
المعتمد من المؤسسة
العامّة للتدريب التقني و المهني
رخصة رقم 224128215011812

يشهد مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب بأن المتدرب/ محمود محمد عز الدين عبده وجنسيته مصري بموجب الإقامة رقم ٢٢٩٦٢١١٨٨٧ قد حضر دورة ، إدارة المشاريع الاحترافية (PMP) وعدد ساعاتها التدريبية ٣٥ ساعة ، وعدد أيامها التدريبية ٥ أيام والمنعقدة في مدينة الرياض من الفترة ١٤٤١/٠٥/٠٣هـ إلى ١٤٤١/٠٥/٠٧هـ والمعتمدة من المؤسسة العامة للتدريب التقني والمهني برقم (١٢٨٢٧٦٦٥) .

والله ولي التوفيق

حررت بتاريخ : ١٤٤١/٠٥/٠٧ هـ
الموافق : ٢٠٢٠ /٠١ /٠٢ م

اعتماد

المؤسسة العامة للتدريب التقني والمهني
Technical and Vocational Training Corporation



مدير مركز بوابة الأفق للتدريب
الاسم: /أ. عبد الله بن ريعين محمد النمشان
التوقيع:

ملاحظة : أي كسح أو تعديل في هذه الوثيقة يلغىها

CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE



CERTIFICATE

This certificate has been awarded to

MAHMOUD MOHAMED EZZ ELDIN ABDOU

For attending the course in

Project Management Professional

Instructor PMP Number:

2162085

Total Hours:

35

Course Duration:

From 29 Dec 2019 to 02 Jan 2020

Training Location

Riyadh

Instructor :


Firas Mouhad Zouher



Manager :


Abdullah Zaid Alnamshar